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From: Jesse Barnes

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 4:23 PM

To: Michael Aleksic

Cc: David Pawlak

Subject: Flock ALPR Cameras

Attachments: Fixed ALPR Grant.pdf; IL - Village of Skokie - Law Enforcement

Agreement.docx

Mike,

Per our conversation, see the attached memo and Flock Quote. The total cost will change to
$66,600.00 (we changed some features and will get u an accurate quote soon but this gives you the
framework to start your memo). We have $63,000.00 in grant funding and the remainder will come
from CIP Project Code #83 (Mobile Public Surveillance System).

| did an informal survey of our surrounding towns and put the results below. Some of these towns do
not have solid numbers but the numbers being kicked around are about the same scope as our
program or larger. The more surrounding towns acquire cameras, the more robust the ALPR tool and
data is.

Morton Grove has Flock and is expanding the number of cameras.
Niles has ordered 12 and awaits IDOT permits.

Wilmette is in the process of obtaining Flock Cameras.

Glenview is in the process of obtaining Flock Cameras.

Evanston is in the process of obtaining Flock Cameras.
Lincolnwood is still in the exploration phase.

| am gone until Wednesday the 141 put if you need anything before then please reach out to Dave
Pawlak at (847) 982-5966. Dave has been dealing with Flock Directly from day one so he can likely
answer any questions you have.

Thanks for helping us get across the goal line on this!

-Jesse
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